From: Blakey, Katherine [

Sent: 15 December 2021 18:41

To: NI Enquiries

Cc: _ Able Marine Energy Park

Subject: Notification of DML Variation Request for Able Marine Energy Park (AMEP) Consent
Order 2014

Attachments: 20210129 - SAM202000052 Updated Response Letter.pdf; Able_MEP_Contaminant_

Survey_2020_20210421_vers1.pdf; AMEP Outfall Channel Dredge supplementary
HRA report draft v2 (002).pdf; Covering Letter and Environmental Review (003).pdf;
Sampling_plan 2020.pdf; TR030006-000186-TR030006-APP-6A-18-1.pdf

Categories: Additional Submission

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to notify you that the Marine Management Organisation (“MMQ”) received a request
on 9 December 2021 from Able Humber Ports Limited (AHPL) to vary the deemed marine licence
("DML”) contained within Schedule 8 of The Able Marine Energy Park Development (the ‘DCO’).

Consent was given on 29 October 2014 by the Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change.
The MMO is the authorising body for any variation to the Deemed Marine Licences and will now
begin the process of considering the applicant’s request.

Presently, there is a live application for a material change to the DCO. The application to vary the
DCO is available from the Planning Inspectorate’s website: Able Marine Energy Park Material
Change 2 National Infrastructure Planning (planninginspectorate.gov.uk). This DML variation is
considered separate from the Material Change 2 application which is currently within examination.

Please see the attached documents which outlines the requested variation that the MMO received
9 December 2021:

If you have any queries or concerns about this variation request, please get in contact with myself,

Christ Turner (Senior Case Manager ||} EEENEGgGG@GdgEEEE ) o' ~dam Tillotson
(Case Manager [ ) 0 o' 29 December 2021.

Kind regards
Katherine

Katherine Blakey | Marine Licensing Case Officer | Her Majesty’s Government — Marine
Management Organisation.

Lancaster House, Newcastle Business Park,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH
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